
DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 084 1 11214 . JRC 

Agency Name DTMBlHannah Building 

Scope 1st and 2nd Floor Renovations 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 82001 

Bid opening date and time 8/3/2011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10121201 1 

Director SAB Architect Mayotte Group Architects 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Ed Adequate Ed 
Second Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 

Third B!i Addendum rn 
Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDKI'ION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

n NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED - -2 

..... ~... ;B,D,bE$$,:;y -.$. ::.j'.>': . , , ,; - ,, ; .: .>; * 3 
..'.*,-1'..;-7. . ' . . '  ' . . , '.  

.. , ,,,, , ..; .,. ,,.... .. :.: :.. . . .. . L,:. . . . . . . ... : ' ,  : . ~ualifik$ ~is.,\ieteran? . Gii. 'of !~wardaijillty? : :B~ND:%'::.;: :-B~D&JN~:.'!, .;i;:@~E%lP~ , : 
Laux Construction, LLC 
1535 Jessop Road 
Dansville MI 4881 9 

Yes expires 5.00% ~ o n d  $144,900.00 _ 

EVR, Inc. 
1558 Haslett Road 

Haslett MI 48840 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 45,000.00 
6/1/2012 

Moore Trosper Construction Company 
4224 Keller Road 

Holt MI 48842 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 
8/16/2013 

HBC Contracting 
21 70 Apollo Drive 
Lansing MI 48906 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 
8/9/2012 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 1 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 275 / 11 178 . JRC 

Agency Name TreasurylLottery Building 

Scope Interior Corridor Renovation - Basement thru 4th Floor 

Bid opening date and time 8/3/2011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 1012/2011 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 01120 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate .i%J 
Second la Revised W.OJM.0.P. 

Third ig Addendum 
Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

m NOT REQUIRED n REQUIRED 
u L A  

:B!DD.ERS, :,:I.. . , , ' ' ..'... : , . :,-' . . . - ~ua(ifie$l  is. Veteran? Cert. of Awqrdability? BOND.O~~'.' l ~ ~ ~ ~ : ~ o ~ d ~ ~ . : : . .  . . .  B&E:BID, .. -,.~ ., ' . 
HBC Contracting 
21 70 Apollo Drive 
Lansing MI 48906 

Yes ex~ires 
8/9/2012 

MV Contracting, Inc. 

26732 W. 8 Mile Road 
Southfield MI 48033 

Moore Trosper Construction Company 
4224 Keller Road 
Holt MI 48842 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $66,800.00 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 107297 . AGY 

Agency Name MDOTlBrush Street Garage 

Scope Electronic Security Gates 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 28508 

Bid opening date and time 8131201 1 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/2/2011 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 
Second 
Third 

Adequate 
Revised W.O.1M.O.P. 
Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
. . . . . , . . -. . , . .~l&~e~S:',':j,:;,l:!;;; ':.' : . :.. ;:;:;': .,, . . ,  . ,  .. . ,  

. 
. . . , .  . . . . . . I <  . _ .. . I . ,:. . ~~,ua! i f [a '~ ls .  Veteran? . . ~ k , o f ~ ~ w a ~ . d ~ b i l i t y ?  - , BQNDP~~::.. ..:.BI~D;B@ND".: ~';:BASE~BID- - ... 2 ,, ... -. '. . - 

Security Access Controls & Fence, LLC $44,647.00 
5315 Glenway Drive 
Brighton MI 48116 

Jarvis Engineered Construction Sewices, JV, LL 
41 800 Executive Drive 
Harrison Township MI 48045 

Yes 5.00% Bond 
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